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Medal of Character Excellence Nominations

The Community Relations Committee through the Department of Community
Development Pi /w,ﬂq

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Community Relations Committee through the Department of Community Development transmits for
your consideration its recommendation to present the Medal of Character Excellence Award to Eric
Haimann and Kevin Davis.

Please place this item on the November 2, 2006 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X , Date

Village Manager X {, )\ L e A Date ;9 jacfulL
L \ i i

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




MEMORANDUM
TO: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, AICP, Assistant Village Manager/Director of
Community Development Ol i

DATE: October 24, 2006
SUBJECT: Medal of Character Excellence — Eric Haimann and Kevin Davis

The Village Board of Trustees at their May 4, 2006 meeting approved the institution of
the above-mentioned award program to recognize community students for actions of good
character. The Community Relations Commiftee at their October 16, 2006 meeting
reviewed the nominations of both Eric Haimann and Kevin Davis and voted unanimously
to approve both nominations.

Please present the Medal of Character Excellence Award to Eric Haimann and Kevin
Davis at the November 2, 2006 Village Board of Trustees meeting.
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Medal of Character Excellence

NOMINATION FORM
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Please email this nomination form to: kottj@villageoflombard.org or mail to
Village of Lombard, Attention J. Kott, 255 E. Wilson, Lombard, IL. 60148
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